

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon. Kevin McNulty
v. : Crim. No. 14-419 (KM)
RICHARD VASQUEZ RODRIGUEZ : 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)

S U P E R S E D I N G I N F O R M A T I O N

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by
superseding indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

On or about January 16, 2014, in Hudson County, in the District
of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

RICHARD VASQUEZ RODRIGUEZ

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute
a quantity of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and
(b)(1)(C).


COUNT TWO

On or about January 16, 2014, in Hudson County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

RICHARD VASQUEZ RODRIGUEZ

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).


PAUL J. FISHMAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

CASE NUMBER: 14-419

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

RICHARD VASQUEZ RODRIGUEZ

**SUPERSEDING INFORMATION
FOR**

21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)

PAUL J. FISHMAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

JACQUES S. PIERRE and JOYCE M. MALLIET
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS
(973)645-2716 AND (973)645-2876
